Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: ABC Commission rules - extension request

From: SVC_ABC.rules <rules@abc.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: ABC Commission rules - extension request

Thank you for the call earlier, Seth.

There are several cross-references between 14B NCAC 15C .0200s and .0300s, so I would like to request an extension for
the two sections until January.

14B NCAC 15B .1007 and .1008, and 15C .0102 and .0104 can proceed on Thursday. (15C .0103 had already been
pulled for a significant rewrite and was just published in today’s NC Register.)

Please let me know if you have any additional thoughts or concerns.

Kind regards,
Renee C. Mety

Assistant General Counsel
NC Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission

Phone: (919) 948-7919
Email: renee.metz@abc.nc.gov

Mail: 4307 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-4307
Location: 400 East Tryon Road, Raleigh, NC 27610

Disclaimer: I represent the NC ABC Commission and any information provided in this email is not legal advice and should not be
relied upon as legal advice. I can only provide you with information about alcoholic beverage control laws. You should consult your
own attorney for advice.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties pursuant to
Chapter 132 of the NC General Statutes.
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